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Dear Sir/Madam,

Confirmation Of Renewal Of 5.8 GHz Fixed Wireless Access Licences

We are writing to confirm that Ofcom has received the renewal fee for the below licence(s). Your 
licence(s) are now valid until the renewal date shown.

 Licence No.

5.8 GHz Fixed 
Wireless Access

This licence does not have a base station or 
site

Please note that this document is not a replacement for your Wireless Telegraphy Act licence, 
but we recommend that you keep it with your original licence document. Ofcom does not issue a 
new version of the licence after each renewal.
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